

SAC Meeting December 5, 2018

In Attendance:

Melanie MacDonald, MaryAnne MacKeigan, Clare MacNeil, Linda MacMillan, Sherri Rankin

Responsibilities of the Council and the NS SAC Handbook:

Need a letter of agreement stating how many and who will be on committee. We also need a budget to show how we will use the \$5000 and \$1 per student.

School Advisory Council banking will be kept track of through project in School Simply Accounting program.

Question: Can the money be used to leverage more money?

Melanie MacDonald will create a draft copy of a letter of agreement for next meeting as a starting point for the Council and she will also start on budget.

Budget ideas:

Raised beds (using Scott MacPherson's as a model)

Question/thought: Student Grant for summer

Next Meeting: Wednesday, January 23, 2019